Kami L. Lynch

From: Parrett, Jaycee <jparrett@dmainc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 7:29 PM

To: Kami L. Lynch

Subject: RE: Board of Review Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hi Kami,
We will be withdrawing the objection. Apologies.

Thank you and have a great evening.

(D M. A- JAYCEE PARRETT

Senior Tax Consultant, Property Tax

E jparrett@dmainc.com
P (317) 596-3260 x2402 | F(317)596-3260

DuCharme, McMillen & Associates, Inc. @ i i
9229 Delegates Row, Suite 375 | Indianapolis | IN 46240 @ o
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ATTENTION: This message and all attachments are PRIVATE, and may contain information that is CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message immediately. If you no longer wish to receive
communication from DMA, please click here.

From: Kami L. Lynch <Kami.Lynch@appletonwi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 5:22 PM

To: Parrett, Jaycee <jparrett@dmainc.com>
Subject: Board of Review Agenda

Hi Jaycee,

Attached please find the current Board of Review agenda with reference to your scheduled hearing.
Kindly,

Kami

Kami Lynch




City Clerk
City of Appleton, Department of Legal and Administrative Services
100 N. Appleton Street, Appleton, WI 54911

0: 920-832-6443 | kami.lynch@appletonwi.gov

Facebook | Appletonwi.gov
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Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when
opening attachments or clicking links.



